

 **PROFILE**



Multi-talented Graphic Designer able to handle multiple projects including research, conceptualization, and execution. Utilize excellent verbal and written communication skills combined with exceptional attention to detail to work efficiently in a fast paced working environment.

 **INFORMATION**

Date of birth: November 18, 1964
Place of birth: Panama City, Republic of Panama
Marital Status: Married

 **LANGUAGES**











English 
Spanish 

 **EDUCATION**

1984 • University of Houston
Houston, TX
Graphic Arts

1983 • Texas A&M
College Station, TX
Computer Science

 **DESIGN SKILLS**


Adobe Photoshop 
Adobe Illustrator 
Adobe InDesign 
Adobe Dreamweaver 
Photography 
Drawing 
Typography 
Concept 
Layout 
WordPress 


 **PERSONAL SKILLS**


Creativity 
Cooperation 
Communication 
Organization 


 **WORK EXPERIENCE**


2015 • Website Maintenance - Various Sites
February 2015 - present
Website Administrator

2012 • St. Thomas Aquinas
New Port Richey, FL, October 2012 - present
Media Specialist
 727-386-8600, Mary Miller

2010 • ANSI
Largo, FL, March 2010 - present
Graphic Designer
 727-547-5222, Terry Dasilva

2007 • Cristel
Palm Harbor, FL, July 2007 - March 2010
Graphic Artist
 727-939-9684, Ver Plantilla

2000 • Brandau Marketing
Holiday, FL, August 2000 - July 2007
Graphic Artist
 727-938-4722, Valerie Brandau

1991 • MacStation
Hato Rey, PR, May 1991 - June 2000
Graphic Artist
 919-768-2900, Ana Quintana

 **HOBBIES & INTERESTS**

